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Subject: Re: Senator Glenn

Body:

Tom:What do you think?David To: David_Marwell @ jfk-arrb.gov (David Marwell) @ internetcc: (bcc: David 

Marwell/ARRB)From: kermith @ HUMANITIES1.COHUMS.OHIO-STATE.EDU @ INTERNET @ WORLDCOM Date: 

02/14/97 05:19:20 PM CSTSubject: Re: Senator Glenn David, how did your discussions with Brian go? I should 

see Glenn in two weeks, when, I believe, he is supposed to be here to move his papers project along. I can also 

take your letter to Stokes and tailor it for Glenn. I can get that in his hands and then visit with him. What do 

you think? Best, Kermit______________________________ Reply Separator 

_________________________________Subject: Senator GlennAuthor: David Marwell <David_Marwell@jfk-

arrb.gov> at SMTPLINK-HumanitiesDate: 2/14/97 4:41 PMKermit: Anything you can say to Senator Glenn in 

support of the extension would be extremely useful I think. David
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